

## **PARISH OF ST HELIER**



	Minutes of the Parish Assembly	у			
	Wednesday 27 May 2020 at 7.00 p	o.m.			
	Assembly Room, Town Hall				
24/20	Welcome and Apologies –				
	<b>Apologies:</b> Procureur Peter Pearce, Procureur Geraint Jennings, Mourant, Mario Pirozzolo, Deputy Stephen Ahier, Steve Beddoe, J Feltham, Jackie Hilton, Deputy Inna Gardener, Sarah Richardson,	ohn Baker, N Thomas Muld	lary Le Hegarat, Lyndsay oon.		
	The Constable advised this was the first Parish Assembly to be b number of the Municipality for watching from home during the COV	ID19 pandem	ic.		
25/20	Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held or	n 26 Februar	y 2020		
	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at the next Assembly				
26/20	Item 2: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 29 April 2020				
	The minutes were not approved and were held over for approval at	the next Ass	embly		
27/20	Item 3: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following applications for licences for the year 2020 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:				
	Name	Category	Business Address		
	James Knox Boothman	6th	La Bouche Unit 103 – 107 Central Market Halkett Place		
	Proposer: Dexter Flynn, Seconder: Matthew Ryan		Hainett Hade		
	distancing and this is a way or restarting the business. Before Covid a sizable part of their takings were from alcohol sales and they would like to offer the customer the opportunity to purchase beer and wine with their food. La Bouche operate the Challenge 25 system on the premises and their waiters who are the delivery drivers are trained in this, if there are any concerns the alcohol is returned to the restaurant and the matter reported to the manager; they asked the Assembly to support their application.				
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously  Mrs Elaine Peel	6th	Sangria		
	(Sangria Ltd)	Out	15 Royal Square		
	This application has been withdrawn	<u> </u>			
	Mr Mark J R Peel (Little Thai Ltd)	6th	Little Thai 35 Hill Street		
	This application has been withdrawn	<u> </u>			
	Terre D'Italia Ltd Woodbourne Secretaries Jersey (Sec)	3rd	Terre D'Italia Ground Floor 6 Caledonia Place		
	Proposer: Laurence Curtis, Seconder: Alex Curtis		3 23.232.114 1 1400		
	The applicant explained that since 2018 they had been operating shop and then gradually building up the business to hold a 1st cat are seeking a 3 <sup>rd</sup> category licence this evening, due to positive licence to provide a fuller offering of Italian style sharing plates. In	egory licence results. The	and alfresco area. They business would like this		

Provisional Application BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant stated they had been operating a 6th category licer address in St Clement. Their product is genuine Jersey gin and whospitality trade. They are looking for a 6th category licence to sell La Motte Street as well as continuing to supply their trade custome  No questions were asked and on being put to a vote the application Provisional Application BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire	rodka, which the as a retail of rs and introduce n was approved a 1st of local produced to the state of local produced to local produced to the state of local produced to the state of lo	they sell to the retail and fering from a property 11 ice online sales.  ed unanimously  11 La Motte Street  ucts on a flexible basis to	
Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant stated they had been operating a 6th category licer address in St Clement. Their product is genuine Jersey gin and whospitality trade. They are looking for a 6th category licence to sell La Motte Street as well as continuing to supply their trade custome  No questions were asked and on being put to a vote the application Provisional Application BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire	nce since 201 rodka, which to as a retail of rs and introdu n was approv 1st of local produ	6, as a distillery from an they sell to the retail and fering from a property 11 ace online sales.  ed unanimously  11 La Motte Street	
Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant stated they had been operating a 6th category licer address in St Clement. Their product is genuine Jersey gin and whospitality trade. They are looking for a 6th category licence to sell La Motte Street as well as continuing to supply their trade custome  No questions were asked and on being put to a vote the application Provisional Application  BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire	rodka, which the as a retail of rs and introduce n was approved a 1st of local produced to the state of local produced to local produced to the state of local produced to the state of lo	they sell to the retail and fering from a property 11 ice online sales.  ed unanimously  11 La Motte Street  ucts on a flexible basis to	
address in St Clement. Their product is genuine Jersey gin and whospitality trade. They are looking for a 6th category licence to sell La Motte Street as well as continuing to supply their trade custome  No questions were asked and on being put to a vote the application Provisional Application BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire	rodka, which the as a retail of rs and introduce n was approved a 1st of local produced to the state of local produced to local produced to the state of local produced to the state of lo	they sell to the retail and fering from a property 11 ice online sales.  ed unanimously  11 La Motte Street  ucts on a flexible basis to	
Provisional Application BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire	1st	11 La Motte Street	
BandGroup Limited Laurence Curtis (Sec)  Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire	of local produ	acts on a flexible basis to	
Proposer: Alex Curtis, Seconder: Laurence Curtis  The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire			
The applicant would like a 1st category licence to sell their range customers, being the general public and specialist groups. Fire			
been involved with the application.  The Constable asked what the capacity of the building is; he w	as advised th		
have stated 25 and Fire Service have stated 32. The applicant extends that would include a social distancing approach, as they have no works.	plained they do t fully comple	lo not yet have a number eted their current plan of	
No questions were asked and on being put to a vote the application	n was approve	ed unanimously	
Provisional Application Carob Enterprises Ltd Jose C M Basilio (Sec)	6th	Bellozanne Warehouse Bellozanne Valley	
moved from a property in St Saviour to a warehouse in St Helier a lines by operating online sales to the retail sector,  On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously  Provisional Application  Prior Thomas Hughes			
Brian Thomas Hughes	6th	Orderit JE Orderit Warehouse Bellozanne Valley	
Orderit is a new online supermarket that has started up a couple o to extend its offering after seeing a demand grow massively for i named customers and delivery drivers will be trained to take phot supplying the alcohol  On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously			
Provisional Application Project Number 1 David Cullen (Sec)	6th	1 Queen Street	
Proposer: Laurence Curtis, Seconder Alex Curtis  Project Number 1 would like a 6th Category licence for the Clean retail business supplying natural wine from all over the world for wines are better for consumers and the planet.  We would like to offer a delivery service, where customers can be website and social chat forums. Online orders will be taken through	the local mar	rket. Organic and natural ducts we supply from our	

	offer a tick and collect service. Customers will be required to confirm that they are over 18 years of age.			
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously			
28/20	ITEM 4.Recommend to the Licensing Bench an application by La Bastille Taverne (Holdings) Limited holder of First & Third category licences in respect of premises known as La Bastille Taverne, 35 Queen Street & 9 Bath Street, to extend the ambit of the licence to cover an new/additional outside area, adjacent to the existing Queen Street Alfresco area for which the applicant holds a Choses Publiques Permit			
	Proposer: Laurence Curtis, Seconder Alex Curtis			
	The applicant explained they have recently acquired the property next door and whilst deciding what to do with the interior, they have decided to extend their current alfresco area, as the Bastille has always had a shortfall in its alfresco provision. This extension will allow them to provide an additional 20 covers. They currently have alfresco areas at both the front and back of the property and these areas have been well received since they have recently reopened. The ambience for local residents in the area has vastly improved with alfresco opportunities becoming available,			
	On being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously			
	The applicant said a big thank you to the Parish, both at administration level and honorary level for the work they have been doing, it has been fantastic and supportive of business and hospitality sector. The Constable thanked him for his feedback and said he would pass the feedback on to those concerned			
	The Constable reminded all those that had spoken in respect of the Licensing applications that they were entitled to address the Licensing Assembly, which would sit at 10:00am Thursday 18 June to hear the applications			
	The date of the next scheduled Parish Assembly is Wednesday 17 June 2020			